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Odesléno: 2. srpna 2017 10:12
Komu:
Kopie:
Piedmét: RE: Potvrzenl objednévky 0679023741

Dobry'l den,

potvrzuji Va§i objednavku.

Hes den.

Sodexo Pass Ceské republika a.s., Radlicka 2, 15000 Praha

Mob.:

www.50dexo-benefit .cz
www.ggcard.cz

p “M @Multi Pass CARD
“a “m ”in (“L " winnwmm- m1 19-11..

g . ll ‘..'TI_ 1111']!!n “(“q

www.tanejlepsizpmca.:1

In You Tube
From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 9:59 AM
To:
Subject: Potvrzeni objednévky 0679023741
Importance: High

Dob‘ry’l den,

proSim o potvrzenl’ objedna’vky stravenek 6. 0679023741 pro Czech Airlines Technics, a.s.

Dékuji moc

; team?
.- AEROHOLDING

[Strana]



Cesky Aeroholding, a.s.
Jana Kaspara 1069/1, 160 08 Praha 6
www.cah.cz

This e-mail. attachments included. is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient. any use. copy or diffusion.
even partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Since the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed on
the Internet. SODEXO cannot therefore be considered liable for its content,

Ce message. pieces jointes incluses. est confidentiel. II est elabli a I'attention exclusive de ses destinataires. Si vous n‘etes pas un destinataire. toute
utilisation. copie ou diffusion. meme panielle de ce message est interdite. Merci de le detruire et d'en avertir immediatement l'expediteur. L‘integrite de ce
message he pouvant etre garantie sur Internet. SODEXO ne peut etre tenu responsable de son contenu.
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